GOVERNMENT COLLEGE OF EDUCATION, SECTOR 20 D, CHANDIGARH

Minutes of Meeting of College Colour Committee held on 28.04.2023

A meeting regarding of College Colour Committee to award Roll of Honour/College Colour/Merit Certtificate was held on 28.04.2023 in Dean office at 11;00am.

The following members attended the meeting :-

Dr. A.K. Srivastava

Dr. Bawinder Kaur

Dr. Anurag Sankhian

Dr. Sanjeev Kumar

Dr. Meena

Dr.Neelam Paul

Dr. Ravneet Chawla

Dr. Suman Khokhar

Decision Taken By the Committee:

Rules for Award of College Colour/Merit Certificate/ Roll of Honour were discussed and decision was taken to revise the rules for the next session 2023-2024.

A copy to revise rules attached.

SIGNATURES OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS

5. Marl

Dr. Sapna Nanda

(Principal)

. 4. Meena

(Dean)

6.

GOVT, COLLEGE OF EDUCATION SECTOR -20, CHANDIGARH

Revised Rules for award of Roll of Honour, College Colour and Merit Certificate 2023

General Conditions:

- 1. Awards will be given to students of outgoing batch of all the courses
- 2. Awards will constitute distinguished comprehensive achievement in academics and NSS and Cultural and Sports and / or these sub criteria and overall criteria
- 3. Only one Roll of Honour is to be awarded.
- 4. Only one college colour per students will be awarded
- 5. There should be no record of misconduct / complaints / indiscipline / any such observation during the college session including internship / field activities.
- 6. There should be no record of lecture shortage in any semester.
- 7. All house test examination should have been clearly qualified, without any absence.
- 8. A student who achieves 3rd position at National Level in any game / sport will be considered for College Colour.
- **9.** A student who achieves 3rd position at State / University Level and / or participate in any game / sport at National Level be considered for merit certificate.
- 10.A student who bags 2nd / 3rd position at University / Inter Zonal / Zonal Youth Festival and / or participates at National Level will be considered for Award of Merit Certificate.

11.Student failing to fulfill the above mentioned general conditions will not be considered for Roll of Honour, College colour and merit certificates. The decision of the committee shall be final. They shall have discretion to

approve or disapprove a nomination in favor of dignity and pride of the college.

 A student who fulfills the University conditions (both of attendance of lectures and Result of examination (s) and his conduct has been satisfactory may be awarded, "Roll of Honour / COLLEGE COLOUR / MERIT CERTIFICATE."

MMM Jour.

Meena

RULES FOR THE AWARD OF ROLL OF HONOUR IN SPORTS

1. Sportsman whose name is considered for the award of Roll of Honour must be a bonafide student of the college and fulfill any one of the following conditions:-

- (a) He is a member of the National team in any game or sport.
- (b) He is a member of any state Winner or Runner's up team' in any game or sport.
- (c) He is a captain or Secretary of any P.U. Team.
- (d) He is a member of the ALL India combined University team.
- (e) He is a member of North Zone / Ranji Cricket Team.
- (f) He is a member of the North Zone-Inter-University-Winner or Runners up team.
- (g) He is a member of the ALL India. Inter-Varisity Winner or Runner's up team.
- (h) In Athletics and swimming or Boxing/wresting he must have secured first or second position in the National or State or ALL India Inter-University Meets.
- (i) Creation of a new record in the Panjab University, state or National Meets.
- (j) Students found guilty of misconduct/misbehavior/ use of unfair means in the examination will not be eligible for the award of Roll of Honour.
- (k) The decision with regard to award of Roll of Honour will rest with the Principal.

RULES FOR THE AWARD OF COLLEGE COLOUR

College colour is to be awarded to a bonafide player of the college, who is:-

- (a) A member of the State/University team in any game/ sports.
- (b) Winner of any individual event in the University Tournament.
- (c) Member of the Winner or Runners up team in the Panjab University Tournament.
- (d) The Best Athlete of the college.
- (e) Award of College colour is subject to consistent good conduct of the student considered eligible otherwise.

RULES FOR THE AWARD OR MERIT CERTIFICATES IN SPORTS AND GAMES

- (a) A student who has acted as Captain or Secretary of any college team.
- (b) Best Player in any game or sports who has played for the college
- (c) A student who has been selected by the Panjab University to attend the Panjab University coaching camp in any game or sports.
- (d) A student who has been regularly playing the game and represented the college in University / District tournament.

Lung Jure .. Olur Meeno

RULES FOR AWARD OF "ROLL OF HONOUR"

ACTIVITIES: NSS and Co-Curricular.

- 1. No student who has punished for misconduct will be awarded a college colour/ Roll of Honour.
 - (a) A student achieves distinction in an activity held at National / Zonal / Inter-University Level.
 - (b) He achieves a "Colour" from the University (Participating with permission of the Principal).

RULES FOR AWARD OF "COLLEGE COLOUR"

Activity: NSS and Other Co-Curricular Activities

- (1) He participates in an activity held at National / Zonal / Inter-Varsity level.
- (2) He achieves distinction in an activity held at State/ University (Inter Zonal) / Directorate Level.
- (3) Any student who secures first place in a University / Inter Zonal Youth festival may be awarded a college colour.
- (4) He / She has bagged four first prizes in inter-college contest.
- (5) He / She has bagged 1^{st} and 2^{nd} place in PU Zonal Youth Festival.
- (6) He / She has bagged 2nd place in PU Inter-Zonal Youth Festival.

Distinction will not imply mere participation in any activity.

RULES FOR AWARD OF MERIT CERTIFICATE

- (1) He / She has been office bearers of a society or club in the college for the session.
- (2) He / She has bagged any three prizes in an inter-college contest.
- (3) He / She must have been declared best volunteer.
- (4) He / She has bagged third place in PU Zonal/Inter-Zonal Youth Festival.

Signature of the committee members:-



CC :- 1.College website 2.Dr.Anjalipuri (NAAC Incharge) 3-Dr,Rajni (College Record)